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Subject: Extension of Pharmacy Law Waiver: Restora8on of Re8red or Canceled Pharmacist License 
Date: Friday, July 2, 2021 at 5:24:57 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Board of Pharmacy News and Informa8on on behalf of California State Board of Pharmacy 

Extension of Pharmacy Law Waiver: RestoraLon of
ReLred or Canceled Pharmacist License

In response to the Governor’s emergency declara8on and Department of Consumer Affairs Order DCA-21-165, and
consistent with the authority of the Board to waive Pharmacy Law or the regula8ons adopted pursuant to it, the
Board president, through his delegated authority, extends the following previously approved limited waiver:
Restora8on of Re8red or Canceled Pharmacist License – BPC sec8on 4200.5(d), Related to Re8red Licensees; BPC
sec8on 4402(b), Related to Canceled Pharmacist Licenses; and BPC sec8on 4403, Related to Payment of Fees for
Reissuance or Renewal of License.

The waiver is extended un8l September 1, 2021, or when the state of emergency ceases to exist, whichever is sooner.

Please use the link provided to review the condi8ons for use.

###

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/_BWkCNkXwDf0MjgRimXvXJ?domain=dca.ca.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/j1SrCOYLxlIp2vBGsv8fNz?domain=pharmacy.ca.gov

